Memorandum

Date: February 11, 2025
Submitted by: Executive Assistant to Mayor and Council
Subject: FCM Membership Renewal 2025

The City of Port Moody is currently a member of the Federation of Canadian Municipalities
(FCM), which represents and serves more than 2,000 Canadian municipalities by advocating for
common interests with the Government of Canada’s departments and agencies.

The 2025 Annual FCM fee for the City of Port Moody, calculated based on population with a
base fee, is $8,545.92. The City’s annual membership dues are included in the annual budget.

More information about what FCM does and provides can be found on their website at
https://fcm.ca/membership.

For reference, the City of Port Moody paid annual membership fees of:

e $8,274,79 in 2024,
e $8,014.22in 2023;
e $7,757.15in 2022;
e $7,493.07 in 2021; and
o $7,236.04 in 2020;

Should Council wish to renew the City of Port Moody’s membership in FCM, the following
resolution is recommended:

THAT the City of Port Moody renew its membership in the Federation of Canadian
Municipalities (FCM) and remit the 2025 Annual FCM dues of $8,545.92 as
recommended in the memo dated February 11, 2025, from the Executive Assistant
to Mayor and Council regarding FCM Membership Renewal 2025.

Attachment
1. FCM Invoice — City of Port Moody 2025-2026.
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